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240.  Upon information and belief, GE has wrongfully claimed, and continues to
wrongfully claim, that it is the sole and exclusive owner and assignee of the *565 patent and the "985
patent.

241. Upon information and belief, GE has derived, and will continue to derive, substantial
benefits, including licensing revenue, from its wrongful claims of sole and exclusive ownership of
the *565 patent and the "985 patent.

242.  GE unjustly retained, and will continue to retain, those benefits at the expense of
Mr. Wilkins, injuring him in an amount not yet determined.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Mr. Wilkins requests entry of judgment in his favor and against GE:

A. Dismissing GE’s Amended Complaint with prejudice;

B. Correcting inventorship of the *985 patent under 35 U.S.C. § 256 to identify
Mr. Wilkins as a co-inventor; -

C. Declaring that GE’s claims to own Mr. Wilkins’ inventions under the alleged C&I
Agreement, the alleged EIPI Agreement, the common law “work for hire” doctrine,
and Section 2860 of the California Labor Code are barred under the statutes of
limitation;

D. Declaring that GE’s claims against Mr. Wilkins are barred by estoppel, waiver,
laches, acquiescence, and/or consent;

E. Declaring that GE’s claims against Mr. Wilkins are barred by unclean hands;

F. Declaring that GE lacks standing to assert the claims asserted against Mr. Wilkins in
the Amended Complaint;

G. Declaring that GE’s claims against Mr. Wilkins are barred by the statute of frauds;

H. Declaring that GE’s claims against Mr. Wilkins are barred because any and all actions
or omissions by Mr. Wilkins are or were privileged and/or justified and/or excused by
the conduct or omissions by GE;

I. Declaring that GE’s claims against Mr. Wilkins are barred by the statutory and
common law prohibition on enforcement of unconscionable contracts;
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J.  Declaring that GE’s alleged contracts are illegal and unenforceable, to the extent that

they violate state law, including Business and Professions Code Section 16600;

. Declaring that GE’s claims for equitable relief are barred by GE’s purported adequate

remedy at law;

. Enjoining GE from asserting ownership over Mr, Wilkins’ inventions;
. Enjoining GE from seeking an assignment of Mr, Wilkins’ inventions;

. Declaring that Mr. Wilkins is a rightful co-owner of the "985 patent and still owns his

ideas described therein;

. Declaring that Mr. Wilkins has no obligation to assign his rights in the "985 patent, or

his ideas described in that patent, to GE;

. Declaring that Mr. Wilkins is a rightful co-owner of the 565 patent and still owns his

ideas described therein;

. Declaring that Mr. Wilkins has no obligation to assign his rights in the 565 patent, or

his ideas described in that patent, to GE;

. Awarding Mr. Wilkins compensatory damages in excess of $75,000, and any and all

other appropriate relief for GE’s conversion of Mr. Wilkins’ property;

. Granting Mr, Wilkins an award of punitive damages for GE’s oppressive, malicious,

willful and/or fraudulent conduct;

. Awarding Mr. Wilkins compensatory damages in excess of $75,000, and any and all

other appropriate relief for GE’s unjust enrichment;

. Awarding Mr. Wilkins pre-judgment interest on all compensatory damages; and

. Granting Mr. Wilkins such other and further relief as this Court deems just and

appropriate.
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